Natiagnalsecurityl ottorg Tt

From:

To: "T-‘ & 0] = [aTelal) (BT\;

Return-path: |
X-originalArrivarrime: an
X-Folder: oca

X-Text: 1084

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Request:

5 16:32:56.0188 (uTC) FILETIME=[B80E5BCO:01C570FE]

b2
b6
h7C
bo
bicC
b5

Thoughts/comments needed.

Thank you,

| bé
ss1stant General Counsel o ) e
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit ‘
FBI HQ Room 7975
Page 1
ALL INFARMATION CONTAINED NSL
ﬁE:BEIN I5 DHNCLASIIFIED VIO‘26001

DATE B ETIRAG BY B LTSRS e



STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax:

(20

Secure Fax: (202) 324

o

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

NSL VIO-26002

NationalSecuritylLetters.txt

b2



NSL VIO-26003

NationalSecurityLetters05.txt
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN |
Subject: National Security Letters
Sent: 2005-11-08 22:45:54.352
Date: 2005-11-08 22:45:54.352
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 1717

UNCLASSIFIED b6
NON-RECORD BT

Thank you!

From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: N ; 05 4:30 PM

To: S U TF E, (oGC) (FBI)
Cc: (0GC) (0GA)
Su Y ? Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - the single reference to "administrative subpoenas” on our website has been
removed.

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sen Oo; 2 05 1:36 P™m )

To: (1TOD) (FBI) b6
Ssub security Letters eTe

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

thanks.

From: (ITOD) (FBI)
Sentg 2005 1:32 pM

(06¢) (FBI)
cc: I'ToGC) (FBI)
Subject: OGC: National Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ALL THEORMATION CONTAINED

Page 1



NSL VIO-26004

NationalSecurityLetters05.txt

_____ 1 1 ————— ‘ .
From:w (06C) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, November U8, Z005 12:17 PM h7C
To: EE EE?% Efffgi
Cc: (oGc) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI)
SubJject:
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2

Please replace the first Tine:

b5

with:

bé

UNCLASSIFIED b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26005

SEBRET

Natignalsocuritviertersl txt

LoD oM MNOCADN.,
51 g

Dear

b2
bé
b7C

5]

15|

I will hold the NSLs and wait to hear from you.
Sincerely,

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel

Room 79 b2
202-324

(fax)

ROM: Multip] 5
/ORCON , NOFORN

Page 1

bl
b2
b7E
b5
bé
h7cC

ALL INFORMATICH CONTAINED
HERETIH T3 TMCLASSIFIED EXCERT
WHERE SHOWM OTHERWISE




=3

R

1)

NSL VIO-26006

SERET

NationalSecurityLetterslO. txt bé
From /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JFTHOMAS .
From: /O=FBI/QU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/Chs b7C
To: /O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNﬂS
Subject: National Security letters
Sent: 2005-09-14 13:36:24.430
Date: 2005-09-14 13:36:24.430
X-Folder: sent items
X-Text: 5737

Please evaluate these recquds carefully when received as I know you will. I remain
very concerned about this

Julie

_____ . o bl

Sent t;ﬁm o5 e

Sent: wWednesday, september : b7E

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0OGC) (FBI) I(FBI)

Subject: RE: National Security letTers bo
b7C

SECRET

RECORD}

Julie,

Thanks much. FYI, I completely agree with you that there is not an overwhelming
amount of information that supports this. You have concluded, just as I did, that we

have met the threshold, but no one is going to be blown away by how far we have

————— original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) bl

Seni 5 5:20 PM W

To: (0GA) .

SubJject: RE: National security letters kY7E
b6

SECRE

RECORI}.

b7C
Dean

I have reviewed the information you provided. This barely makes it for me; however,
NSLs are designed for pr

CTHanRs agatn.  your assisrtance 15 apprecraced.

bl
b2
b7E
bé
b7cC

b5

b5

Page 1

ALL IRFORMATICON CONTAIRNED »
HEREIN IS5 MICLASSIFIEDR EXCEPT
VHERE JHOWM OTHERVIZE



NSL VIO-26007
SE;HEE‘F

NationalSecurityLetterslO.txt
I have sent the NSLs back for redrafting. I will sign them shortly.

Thanks for getting back with me.

Julie bl
. b2
From:I I (oGA) b7E
Sent: Y, Seplemmer. 1z, 200 2 bé
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | (FBD) ‘
Subject: RE: National Security leTters bicC
SECRET//ZORCON NOEORN _
RECOR(
Julie,
(&)
----- original Message----- bl
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) ; ‘br)
Seng. 0(()5 1535 PM b2 L
To: OGA b7E b
Cc: GC) (FBI) . :
Sub T ters bé Ib?
bh7C :bb
b7C

|: S :| ggggsﬁmumu.l ;bl

b7E
Dean b6

b7C

Page 2

SEBRET



(e

R

SESRET

NSL VIO-26008

NatjonalsecuritvietterslQ 1xt

I will hold the NSLs and wait to hear from you.

Sincerely,

Julie F. Thomas

DGC, National Security Law Branch
office of the General Counsel
Room 79%a
202-3241
202-3241 (fax) 1o

D FROM: Multip] es
DECLASST MPTION 1
S RCON, NOFOR
D oM: Multi ces
DECLASSIE PTION 1
/ORCON , NOFORN
FROM: Multi ces
DECLASSIF XEMPTION 1
S RCON, NOFOR
FROM: Multi ces
DECLASSIFI EMPTION 1
SE RCON, NOFORN
DER' ROM: Multi ces
DECLASS MPTION 1
/ORCON , NOFORN

Page 3

bl
bb

b7C




Nartianalsecuritviertersll txr

NSL VIO-26009

b2
bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

FYI - the single reference to "administrative

removed.

From: (oGcc) (FBI)
Se - 08, 2005 1:36 PM
To (xTOD) (FBI)
subject: H Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

(xToD) (FBI)
2005 1:32 P™
(0GC) (FBI)

Cc: ToGCT (FBI)
SubjEEfT'UCC?'NﬁfTEHL1 Security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

From:| I (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesday, November , 05 12:17 PM

To:

subpoenas™ on our website has been

ce: (06C) (FBI); |

SubTeCT:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

TLON CONTATNED

HERELN 15 UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 99-24-2007 BY 65179%duh/ksr/lnf

Page 1

b6
b7cC
bé
b7C
b6
foco) (FBI) b7C
b2



NSL VIO-26010

NationalSecurityLettersll.txt

Please replace the first Tine:

with:

—emes] ]

b6
UNCLASSIFIED )
b7C
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26011

Natjonalsecuritviettersl2 1xt

b2
b6
b7cC

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Thank you!

From (oGc) (FBI) b
Sent! . 05 4:30 PM b

To: ) (FBI)
Cc: (06C) (0GA)
SubJectT T Nacional security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

-}
!

FYI - the single reference to "administrative subpoenas’ on our website has been

removed.

From (oGc) (FBI)
Sen U8, 2005 1:36 PMm
To (zToD) (FBI)
Ssubject; : security Letters

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD "
b6
b7cC
thanks
_____ I‘ i‘llllal !Iessa‘le_——_—
From: (ITOoD) (FBI)
Send. 2005 1:32 pM
To (0GC) (FBI)
Cc! ToeGT (FBI)
SubJect: H 11 Security Letters
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ALL THEORMATION (CONTATHED
; LESSIFIED
¥ 55172dub/ker/LnF

Page 1



NSL VIO-26012

NationalSecurityLettersl2. txt b6

o) I— o e p7c
Sent: Tuesday, November , 2005 12:17 PM

To:

Cc:l i (o6c) (FBI){ |(occ) (FBI)

Su CC.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2

Please replace the first Tline:

with:

thanks

UNCLASSIFIED bé
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?

b5



NSL VIO-26013
8§&§T

DATTOMALCLOLIDTTN] EITLDC2 +vi

2
-

bé
b7cC

UNEEASSEREED
NON-RECORD

pon't know if we have already done this one or not.

ulie b6
————— Quiginal Messagde oo )
From: (oGC) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Triaay, vay 27, 200> 10:55 pu

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); I (0oGcC) (FBI)

Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs)

SN S SRl
NON-RECORD

bl

[5) b2
(s)l

NSL

(s
NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLS)

synopsis: 8K Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Security

Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary,
transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications

service provider.

b2
| ba
EXxecutive Assistant to the General Counsel BT
office of 1 Counsel *
Room 74271
TR
HNCERS SRR
4 O A A S Page 1
?‘m ijir;e;;“gsrgm e it ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
5179duh/ker/lms HERETH IS UNCLASSIFIEDL EXCEPT

BEASON: 1.4 (O

: ) N WHERE ZHOWHN OTHERWIZE
DECLASSIFY ON: 08-23-2032



NSL VIO-26014
SEDRE T

NATTONAL SECURTTYIETTERSI TYT

b2
b6
bh7C
=HNCEAS SR
NON-RECORD
The lead assigned to 0GC is being handled.
----- original Message----- bé
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) b7C
Sent= 10:58 AM e
To: (0cC) (FBI)
Sub T ITY LETTERS (NSLs)
HNCEASSTFED
NON-RECORD
bo
Don't know if we have already done this one or not. h7C
Julie
From: 0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 2/, 2005 10:55
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI) I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTE SLS)
NSRS STRTED
NON-RECORD
18 51
b2
(s
NSL
)|
{17} .. NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs)
5yﬁéb§is:w€§< Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Security
Letter (NSL):; provides reporting data; and, if necessary,
transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications
service provider.
Page 1
DETE: 09-28~-2007 ALL INFORMATION EDWAINED

CIFIED BY £5179cmhkst/LmE HEREIN I3 UMCLASSIFIEL EXCETT
REASON: 1.4 (Cl FE SHOUN UTHERVISE

DECLASSIFY QH: 03-235-2803%



NSL VIO-26015
S§% T

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERS3. txt

stant to the General Counsel

EXCCULIVE ASS]
office of ral Counsel
Room 7427,

Page 2

SECRET

b2
b6
b7cC



NSL VIO-26016

S

NATTONAL SECURTIYIETTERSA TXT

b2
bé
b7C

t S :l . NON-RECORD
bl
(s) b2
NSL
(s

NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLs)

iU:l 'm"“'"S'ynopsis-:".x Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Security
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary,
transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications

service provider.

b2
I Etn'rrvwsvllstant to the General Counsel b6

CA
office of the General Counsel ;
Room 7427, h7cC

e T
651759dnh ksr et

—oB-Z0ZE Page 1 -
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINEL
HEPEIN IS TNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WHEFE SHOWN OTHERWISE



NSL VIO-26017
S%T

DATTOMALCLOLIDTTN] EITLDCC v 1

b2
bé
b7cC

—ONCEASS TR~
NON-RECORD
: . ) bé
pon't know if we have already done this one or not. b7C
Julie
From: (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 2/, 2005 10:55
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI)
Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (N5Ls)
OSSR
NON-RECORD
s bl
b2
NSL
(s]
NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLS)
i[]J.wstynopsis+w€§é Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Security
Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary,
transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications
service provider.
| b2
EXecutive Assistant to the General Counsel bb

office of al Counsel b7C
Room 7427

Page 1

! m? BLL TNFOEMATION COMTATNED
HEREIN 1% UNCLASSIFIED EXCEPT
WEERE - SHOUN OTHERTTSE



NSL VIO-26018

SESRET

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERSS.txt

Page ?

SEBRET



(3]

NSL VIO-26019

SPSRET

DATTOMALCLOLIDTTN] EITLDCO +v1

UNEIASSEREED
NON-RECORD

The lead assigned to 0GC i1s being handled.

----- original Message----- hé

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) R

SepL. 10:58 AM k7cC

To (oGe) (FBI)

Subject: : RITY LETTERS (NSLs)

By

NON-RECORD
bé
b7C

Don't know if we have already done this one or not.

Julie

From; (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 2/, 2005 10:55

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI); | (occ) (FBI)

Subject: NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSC3)

NS ST
NON-RECORD

(s b2
NSL

(s)
NAT TTERS (NSLS)

Syhnopsist{8{ Approves the jssuance of a ECPA National Security
Letter (NSL):; provides reporting data; and, if necessary,

transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications

service provider.

Page 1

WHEEE SHOWN OTHEEWISE

ALL INFURMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED EXCEET

.
B ran

b6
b7C



NSL VIO-26020

SEBRET

NATIONALSECURITYLETTERSGO. txt

b2
“EXECUTTVE AssTstant to the General Counsel jb6
Office of tha_canaral Counsel bh7¢

Room 7427,

Page 2



_SERRET

ml\l SECLIDT TN LT TEDCAC] o 11

NSL VIO-26021

b2
b6
bicC

ONCERSITFTED
NON-RECORD

(5]

(s
NSL

(s)
NATIONAL SECURITY LETTERS (NSLS)

bl
b2

N _Synopsis:— (8 Approves the issuance of a ECPA National Security

Letter (NSL); provides reporting data; and, if necessary,

transmits the NSL for delivery to the electronic communications

service provider.

CU9-28-2007
FIr BY 65175duh/kar/laf

SESRET

-FrerTrTreassTstant to the General Counsel

Office of ral Counsel
Room 7427,

Page 1

o

be
b7cC

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN 13 UNCLASSIFIED EXCERT
WHEPE SHOWN OTHERWISE



NSL VIO-26022

AL EDOT DR TOMODT LY CT AMDADDEL C1 w_txt

b2
b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

on another NSL issue:

For_your reimbursement memo, | |

on the delegation matter:

I fﬁ1nk| |a1a a slew OF'THEEL b5

b6

I'T1 take it all electronically so we can move this. Te

TN LNE pasc.

As always, thanks! )
Julie be

Sent: uesday, varc } 1:39 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI)

Cc: [ | (0oGC) (FBI)
subject: NEED 1O GET OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

beé
bicC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1
ALL; INFORMATION CONTAINED
ERE VHCLASSIFIED
. 4-2007 BY B5179duhiksc s luf




NSL VIO-26023

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSUR3. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26024

NEEDOTPRTOMODTEYSTANDARDEL SURA TXT ‘
b2

bo
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

on another NSL issue:

—kar Mour roisburccomant mamo I

b5
b6
b7C

on the delegation matter:

T think 1ad a slew o €s¢e

— T N pase.

I'11 take it all electronically so we can move this.

As always, thanks!
Julie

_____ O accang

From: | I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: uesday, varc } 1:39 PM b6
To: C) (FBI) . )
cc: 0GC) (FBI) b7C
Subject: OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON

INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b5

so we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

b6
b7cC

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN' 1% UNCLAZSTIFIED
DETE - 09~ 24-2007 BY A5179duh /kar /luf



NSL VIO-26025

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSURS. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26026

NEEDQTPRTOMODTEY STANDARDEL SURS TXT

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

b2
bé
b7C

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a Tot of NSLs. Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

Duplicate to email 03/28/0¢ pg 22 this file

ALL THEORMATION (CONTATHED
; L [FIED
¥.5517%dnh ke s lnE

Page 1



NSL VIO-26027

ALEDOTDRTOMORT VST ANDARDLL CLIDAE Tyl

b2
be
b7C
UNCLASSTIFIED
NON-RECORD
1 b6
I raised this with and she is under the impression that the language they are b7C
usibg.gives us everyurmmmg we want. What I need from you is a succinct memo from me to
Taying out the issue and proposing the change in language.
Thanks,
Julie

_____ origi L o
Sent: uesday, wvarc ) 1:39 pm bIC
To: AS LI TE L rOGC) (FBI) !
cc: [ | (oco) (rBD)

Subject: NEED TO GET OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON
INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

b5

b€

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED g~
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED

_651T2dmh/kar S LnE
Page 1



NSL VIO-26028

NEERQTPRTQMODTEYSTANDARDEL SURZ TxT

b2
be&
b7cC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
fol3
I raised this with hnd she is under the impression that the Tanguage they are bic
using gives us everyun we want. What I need from you is a succinct memo from me to
aying out the issue and proposing the change in language.
Thanks,
Julie
_____ Qeigd L __ _
From; (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, march 28, 2006 1:39 PM b6
To: S JUTE F. (0GC) (FBI) e
cc: (0Ge) (FBI) bicC
Subject® NEPD-TO-GE! OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON

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



NSL VIO-26029

NEERQTPRIQMODTEYSTANDARDEL SURS TxT

b2
be
b7cC
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
on another NSL issue:
For_your reimbursement memo.l |
on the delegation matter:
b5
[T oK Td & STeW O e b6
—rr—tmepEsT B

I'T1 take it all electronically so we can move this.

As always, thanks!

Julie
_____ O"‘ .
From: (0GC) (FBI) be
Sent: : : 1:39 pm bhi7C
To: C) (FBI)
Cc: (oGc) (FBI)
SubjectT NEED TOU GET OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON

INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

b5
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED bhé
b7C
Page 1
ALL INFOPMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN .13 UNCLASSIFIED
BATE 118-24-2007 BY A517%duh/kst, luf



NSL VIO-26030

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSURS. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26031

MEEQQTPRTOMODTEYSTANDARDEL SURQG TXT %32
b6
b7C

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
on another NSL issue:
—Coryour roimburcomont momo I |
on the delegation matter:
r-r-urnnr buu T S1CW Or nese
e pasti. e
bb
I'11 take it all electronically so we can move this. b6
As always, thanks! b7C

Julie

bé

_____ C e B

From: |(occ) (FBI) b7C

Sent: : : 1:39 PM

To: S AW TF E.__(0GC) (FBI)

Cc: | (0GC) (FBI)

Subject® BT OIPR TO MODIFY STANDARD ELSUR TO GET SUBSCRIBER INFO ON

INCOMING AND OUTGOING CALLS

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

B b
~] Oy U
)

Page 1

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 UNCLAXSTFIED
DATE: 09-24-2007 BY &517%deh /kar /luf




NSL VIO-26032

NEEDOIPRTOMODIFYSTANDARDELSURY. txt
UNCLASSIFIED

Page ?



NSL VIO-26033

Mawbcandioloondacandbaniecoccucbei ol Ot

b2
bé
biC
SEeRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD xXxXxXx
b5
[Rea pients are eilther going to comply or they are not, and L don t think
that wording will help us.
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (oGC) (FBI)
Sent; .Eu.dax_Ma.r.ch_lQ_ZQQ.ﬁ_l(B I)DM( 5| ] c0ce) (re) _
To: 0GC FBI 0GC FBI b6
Subject TW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website b7cC
SEBRET//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XxXXX
Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.
Thanks,
Julie
From (FBI)
Sent 006 _1:07 PM
To: (oGc) (FBL) 1.0
cc: ) (reD);| [Coce) (FBI); e
(oGe) ( =~ (0GC) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website b5
T/ /NOFORN b6
ECORD™ XXxxX ric
_____ oriai —————
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: ursday, marc , 1:35 pP™
To: , : 's
ce: 060) (FeD);:| lcoce) (Fe1) § |
(0GC) (FEI; M (oGC) (FBI) . ]
Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
Page 1 b6

b7C

DECLASSIFIED EY £5179dmh/k=r /luf
o 09-24-2007



NSL VIO-26034

NewECandNSLponiesand BanneroGCwebsitelQ.txt
"SESRET //NOFORN
RECORD XxXXX

b5
NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.
_____ Opdad R
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: 6 1:05 P™m
To: (0GC) (FBI) . .
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
SERRET/ /NOFORN
RECORD xxXxXx
bz
Assistant General Counsel ;)6
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit bh7C
National Security Law Branch
office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324
unclassITTTE] il |
— — I
e |
This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication
be
..... iqi b7C
From: (0oGc) (FBI)
sent: | D9, 2006 1:03 PM
To: (oglc) (FBI)
- (O0GCY (ERT): ,_lLQGQ.I(FBI)§ ;
] | (0GCY (TR1Y; C) BL); (0GC) H |
ocg—tl-'m'—r, , (0GCT (FEL);] 1(oge) (FETT
(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI);] (0GQ)
(FBI)
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
/NOFORN
RECORD xxXxX
bb
b6
b7C

Page ?



NSL VIO-26035

NewECandNSLponiesand BanneroGCwebsi}
Please post them under the Banner below in the email from|

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email EC 2006,03.09.wpd >> << File: email NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: RFPA ec 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: RFPA NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
>> << File: toll record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: toll record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
>> << File: transactional record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 168lu(a) EC
2006.03.09.wpd >>

Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

“RTaTarant Ganeral Counsel h2
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit e
National Security Law Branch =0
office afthg General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 h7¢
202-324 ! ]

— |

[ — I

This is a Privileged Attorney-cClient/Attorney work Product Communication

_____ oLd o_____ .
From (06C) (FBI) b6
Sent: (hur<dav—March-19 —J006 12:50 PM b7c
To: (oGcC) (FRID
Cc: FTOv ) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI);

(0GC) (FBI); (0GC) Ims'n_l
SubJect: balner [ webpage re new NSLs.
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

>
R

b5

| be
‘ral Counsel b7¢

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 324

Page 3



NewECandNSLponiesand
Unclassified Fax: (202)_32
Secure Fax: (202) 324

NSL VIO-26036

rogcwebsitel0.txt

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED
DE OM: Multi rces
DECLASSIE . 309

NOFORN
Dl ROM: Multipl és
DECLASSIFY 309
S OFORN

EROM: Multi ces
DECLASSIFY 0309
S OFORN

ROM: Multi ces
DECLASSIFY, 309

OFORN

b2

DERTVED—RROM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counter¥rtettigénce

Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEM
~NOFORN

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

Page 4




NSL VIO-26037

NewECandNSLponiesandBannerocCwebsite. txt

-~

bé
b7C

_SE€RE] / /NOFORN

RECORD XXXX

Please post them under the Banner below in the email from

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 pgs 34 & 35 this file

Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

— ASS ral Counsel .
National Security Law Policy and Training unit
National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324
111e

nclass email:

— Sl

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

Page 1

LECLASSTIFIED BY A25179dmh/ksr/lnf
OB 0%-24-2007



NSL VIO-26038

Duplicate to email 03/09/0¢ pg 35 this file

MawkoandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite. txt

From: (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: 006 12:50 PM

To: (oGe) (RRI

cc: (FBI); (0GC) (FBI);I |
(OGC) (FBI) | (OGC) LNt =

Subject: or webpage re new NSLs.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

Assistant General Counsel o )
National Security Law Policy and Training unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324
uUnclassified Fax: @iyammy) |
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

D oM: Multi S
DECLASSIE £ 09
NOFORN

Page ?




NSL VIO-26039

Mawkcondueloondacandiansacoccuabeitollo o

b2
be
bi7C
“SEGRET/ /ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
I agree with on the wording and we are correcting the date also. ‘bZ
b6
I'um't-cnwrl picC
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
stu_ri1: (202) 3241
Unclassified Fax: (20 -
Secure Fax: (202) 324 I
_____ Ordad _____
From: (oGcc) (FBI) .
Sent: - - :35 P be
To: (0GC) (FBI);r JCocc) (FBI) bIC
cc: | |0(;c) (FBI) : . _
SubjectT RET New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
SECRET//ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
b5
II = Mmoo, drd L uuimt U UTTnK
g will help us.
————— original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI)
Sent: 2:13 PM e
To: (06C) (FBI);| oco) (FBD) :
ce: | TOGCT (8L ) . ) h7C
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website

//ORCON, NOFORN
RECORD XXXX

Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.

Thanks,

Julie

_____ Opd _____ b2

From: I | cra1) b7E

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2006 1:07 PM 1E
Page 1 b7C

DECLASSIFIED BY 65179dmb/ksr/lunf
0N 09-24-2007



NSL VIO-26040

SLponiesandBanneroGCwebsitell. txt

To: (0GC) (FBR _
Cc: <) (FBI);| koso) (FBI); b5
(oGC) (FBITTTTIOMAS, JULT = (0GC) (FBI) ] bE
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website )
bicC
/ /NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
_____ O _
From: (oGc) (FBI) bé
Sent: S : 1:35 PM .
To: N ' S ]:)7(:
cc: (occ) (FBI);| | (occ) (FBI);
(0GC) : P . (0GC) (FBI) . -
Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
//NOFORN
RECORD XXX
b5

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

(0GC) (FBI)

1:05 pPMm
o (06C) (FBI) . )

Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website

Importance: High

TEERET //NOFORN

RECORD XXXX
b2
bo

I b7C
Ssistan eneral Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324 |
2171 .
|
T I

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

Page 2



NSL VIO-26041

be
b7C
waEcandNSLponiesandBannerOGCwebsitell.txt
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 pM
To: Locc) (FBI)
fal=t] BT) ; ooy I(FBI) ;
[TocT e T T (0oGCT (8L, aae) .
(0GCT (FBL): T T QU IEF (n:&j‘trgry' 1oco) :
(0GC) (FBI); 0GC) (FBT (0GC)
(rbl) . . .
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
/NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
Hi
=
00
hé
b7C

Please post them under the Banner below in the email fron:

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email NSL
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

Ssistant General Counsel o ]
National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit
National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-32

I —— | be

b7C

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

From (oGc) (FBI)

Sent 006 12:50 P™m

To: (oGc) (RRID

cc: 2 (FBI) fosc) (FBI);
(oGc) (FBI); (0GC) errry

Subject: Banner ftor webpage re new NSLs.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Page 3



NSL VIO-26042

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsitell. txt

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

L'KSSTSTEHT‘GEHJra1 Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit -

FBI HQ Room 7975 Rors

STU III: (202) 324 5

Unclassified Fax: 202

Secure Fax: (202) 324 ;36
hicC

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

ROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY 9
S FORN

ROM: Multip] €S
DECLASSIFY 309

NOFORN
D ROM: Multip] és
DECLASSIFY 309
s OFORN
D OoM: Multa és
DECLASSIE £ 09

NOFORN

DERIVEB~—FROM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterintelHigence—
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
S P

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP

Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

Page 4



NSL VIO-26043

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsitell. txt

DERIVED FROM:—G=3_EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Countes¥ntettigence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EX
“NOFORN

Page 5



NSL VIO-26044

NewECandNSlnoniesandRannsraGrwehsite? Xt

b2
b6
b7cC

SESRET//ORCON , NOFORN

RECORD XXXX

Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.
b2

Thanks, )

Julie "b7E
b5

From bhé

sent h7¢C

To:

Ce: | (oso) (FBD) | |

(0GC) 5 THOMAS, JUL . :

Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website

SEERET/ /NOFORN

RECORD XXXX

_____ 0 2 11 _

From: (occ) (FBI)

Sent: ursaay, warc ; 6 1:35 pPM

To: . 's

N S—— N Y (060> (F8D);

(0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI) . :

Ssubject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website

Importance: High

“SESRET7 /NOFORN b5

RECORD XXXXx bé
bicC

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

Froms ‘1”‘“”-‘““‘““ @0 an)
Sent: rc PM -
: | 0GC) (FBI) jb b

-7
cC
Page 1 !




NSL VIO-26045

. NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite2. txt )
Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High

/NOFORN
RECORD xxxx

b2
-Rss'rmrlerd Counsel BE

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

National Security Law Branch bh7¢
office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-32
i1-d
P
This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication be
bo
__________ b7C
From: (oGC) (FBI)
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 P™m
To: (occ)( (FBI) , B N
: 1 (oGO (FRD); oqQ_I(FBI
I IOGCY TR, (oGC) (FBI (0GC] B
(OGLT'TfBTTT'T QULTE E. (D ™ ¥oco) :
| (occ) (FBI): (0GQ) (FBlei koc;c)
(FET) - ) .
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High b5
o
/NOFORN bé
RECORD XXXX b7C

Please post them under the Banner below in the email from:

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 168lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 168lv EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 168lv NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email NSL
2006.03.09.wpd »>> << File: RFPA ec 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: RFPA NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
>> << File: toll record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: tol1l record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
>> << File: transactional record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) EC
2006.03.09.wpd >>

Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

bo
b7cC

Page 2



NSL VIO-26046

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGcwebsite? . txt

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law PO11CK and Training unit

National Security Law Branc

office pftha General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947

[occ) (FBRI);

~
/

b6
h7C

202-324
\InclaccITlo m:ri'l'l .
| |

——— ]

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication
_____ O,"]' ﬂ]‘ na | Message-----

From: (occ) (FBI)
Sent 2006 12:50 pMm
To: (0GC) (FBRL)
Cc: OVAS JOLIET—Tocc) (FBI) |
(0GC) (FBI); (oGC) TFET)
Subject: Banner tor webpage re new NSLs.
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ ]

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top

and bottom of the page.

b6
b7C

Assistant eeneral Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit

FBI HQ Room 7975

32

STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: C
Secure Fax: 202) 324

L1

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED
FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIF 9
OFORN
oM: Multi és
DECLASSIE ¥ 09
NOFORN

Page 3

b7C



NSL VIO-26047

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite?.txt

ROM: Multipl
NOFORN

RoM: Multiple
NOFORN

DERIVED#RoM:—~G~3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreian CounterEntetiigence
Investigations
, NOFORN

—_—

Page 4



NSL VIO-26048

b2
be
b7C

//ORCON NNENRN
ECORD xxxx Duplicate to email 03/10/0¢ page 44 this file

Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.

Thanks,
Julie
From: (NY) (FBI)
Sent 1:07 PMm
To: (oGc) (FRLD
Cc: GC) (FBI)] | (060> (FBI);
(0GC) ; THOMAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
SEERET7 /NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
_____ (" [ ——
From: I (0GcC) (FBI)
Sent: . ; 1:35 p™
To: EBI ALl CDCs: FBT 's
cc: ] (oGc) (FBI); (oGC) (FBI);
(0GC) ’ (0Go) (FBI)
Ssubject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
ZESRET//NOFORN

RECORD XxXXX

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

s (NG

LY=1 o} s i SYTT-Y-Y2 FEVAR Y EY2ra S 1:05 pP™
To: (oGc) (FBI) DECLASSIFIED BY S517%dub /&5y 1uf

orr OR-85-z2007

Page 1

Duplicate to email 03/09/0¢ page 44 this file



NSL VIO-26049

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite3. txt

Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
SEERET//NOFORN

RECORD . . . , .
¢ maxDupllcate to email 03/09/06 page 45 this file

l'ﬂ%§T§TEHT'CEJera1 Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-32 I
o]

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

_____ Lo s _ .
From: (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 P™
To: occ) (FBI)

I) ; I(nrr\ (FBI) ;
(0aC) (FBL); | e

auIE £ (o m-ily- aGe) ( v
(0GC) (FBIw= (0GC)
Q2:29)
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
/ /NOFORN

RECORD XxXxX

wi__ ]

Please post them under the Banner below in the email fr04

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 168lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lv EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lv NSL
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

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 45 this file



NSL VIO-26050

Duplicate to email 03/08/06 page 46 this file

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGcwebsite3. txt
Assistant General Counsel
National Security Law PO11CK and Training unit
National Security Law Branc
office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324

Unclocc PIrEr—2madl ll

—__

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney wWork Product Communication

From: (ocC) (FBI)

Sent: 2006 12:50 pm

To: (oGcC) (RARID

cc: THOV A1) (FBI) ;| |(oce) (FBI);
(0GC) (FBI); (oGe) TFET)

Subject: Banner t1or webpage re new NSLsS.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 46 this file

LﬂESSTSTaHT'GEHEla1 Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: C .
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

D oM: Multip] 3
DECLASSIFY 09
OFORN

DE| M: Multi Fces
DECLASSIE 3 09
NOFORN

Page 3



NSL VIO-26051

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite3. txt

FROM: Multipl
NOFORN

FROM: Multiple
OFORN

DERIVED—FROM:—G-=3_FBT Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterInteHgence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EX 1
~NOFORN

Page 4



NSL VIO-26052
Duplicate to email 03/10/0€ page 33 this file

WICI noniacandeannaracoucheitrad txt

b2
bhé
bh7¢C
//ORCON,NOFORN
ECORD xXxxX
| Recipients are eilther going to comply or they are not, and I don t think
that wording will help us.
----- original Message-----
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (ocC) (FBI)
Sent: :13 PM
To: (0G6C) (FBI); (0G¢C) (FBI)
cc: )
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
SEERET//ORCON .NOFORN ‘ o . ‘
RECORD xxxxDuplicate to emaill 03/10/06¢ page 33 this file
Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.
Thanks,
Julie
_____  dinal o
From: 1 (FBI)
Sent: ~Eridav Warch TO7006 1:07 PM
To: | (cco) (FBQD
cc: FUtc) (FBD); | [(CCOMG3oF |
(o) (€ ; : =~ (0GC) (FBI) , )
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
SBERLT//NOFORN

RECORD XxxxXx

From: ' : (oGc) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, Marc , 6 1:35 p™

To: ERT ALl CDCs: ERT SAC'S

cc: foce) (FBI) (0GC) (FBI):

(0GC) TJT THONAS, JULIE F. (0GC) (FBI

Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0OGC website
Importance: High

LFIED. BY 65179duh/kar/Lut Page 1
25 ~2007

Duplicate to email 03/10/06 page 33 this file



NSL VIO-26053

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite4 . txt

EESEﬂ%//NOFORN
ECORD XXXX

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

_____ 0 .
From (oGc) (FBI)
Sent 6 1:05 P™
To: (oGe) (FBI)
Subjects e NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High

/NOFORN
RECORD XXxXX

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 34 this file

l'ﬂSSTSTaHT'GEJera1 Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
National Security Law Branch

office eneral Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-32 .

———

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

From: (oGcc) (FBI)
Sent: 09, 2006 1:03 PM
To: (ogi) (FBI)
e - (OGeY (ERT) I(OGCll(FBI)
| a2 — 2 N (O (n{‘ﬁ
(OGCYT I8 T T JULIE E. (
I(OGC) (FBI); (oGc) (FB
—CroTy
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
SEGRET//NOFORN

RECORD xxXX

Page ?

Duplicate to email 03/09/06 page 34 this file



NSL VIO-26054

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsi padutx
Please post them under the Banner below in the email from

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u{a) NSL

bé
b7C

2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) NSL

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
>> << File: transactional record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(a) EC

2006.03.09.wpd >> .
Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

b6
b7C

ssistant General Counsel
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
National Security Law Branch
office pfthe General counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324
unclass T1gg_gmai1]

e

This 1s a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

bé
b7c

----- TV
From: (0GC) (FBI)

Sent: D06 12:50 PM

To: (0GC) (pRIA

Ccc: THOMEE—IIYE T2y (FBI) | Joce) (FBT)
(oGC) (FBI); ! (oGc) (FBTL)

Subject: anner tor webpage re new NSLs.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

and bottom of the page.

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top

—xss'rs'mrme Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training unit
FBI HQ Room 7975
STU III: (202) 324

Page 3

Duplicate to email 03/09/06¢ page 35 this file




NSL VIO-26055

) NewECandNSLponiesan 0GCwebsited. txt o
unclassified Fax: (20 bz
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

ROM: Multip] S
DECLASSIF - 309
NOFORN

FROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY 09
NOFORN

ROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY 9

OFORN

FROM: Multip]
DECLASSIFY 09

OFORN

DERIVED—~FReM:-G=3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterimeettigance
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMP
y ORN —_—

DERTIVED—+ROM:G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterImtettigence
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIL
S y
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b2
bTE
b6
b7¢C

NSL VIO-26056

MewECandNSl noniesandRannecOcCweheitol Xt

b2
b6
h7cC

/ /ORCON , NOFORN
ECORD XXXX

b2
I agree withl Ion the wording and we are correcting the date also. BE

| | b7C
m 1€

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324 I

unclassified Fax: T 32 E

Secure Fax: (202) 324
From: I | (oGcc) (FBI)

Sent: riday, wmarc S 2:35 p .
To: (0GC) (FBI): | (cocc) (FBD) b5
ce: | focc) (FBI)

Subject® RE" EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website

/ORCON , NOFORN
RECORD XXXX

LWH' S T e crener oty T0COMpTy 0T CIey—aTe ot —ane— X 0ot
at wording will help us.

————— original Message-----
From:  THOMAS, JULIE F. (0Gc) (FBI)
Sent: 2:13 PM

To: (0GC) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) b6
Cc: KOGC) (FBI) . ) . b7cC
Subject: FW: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website

7 /ORCON , NOFORN
ECORD ™ XXXX

Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification.

Thanks,
Julie

DECLASSIFIED BY £5178dmhsksrilnf

Page 1 b4
Oy 05-25-2007



NSL VIO-26057

NSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite5. txt

To: (0GC) (FBRL

cc: GC) (FBI); Jcoscy (FBI);

(06C) ( ; , - (0GC) (FBI) . .
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
SESRET//NOFORN

RECORD XxxXX

_____ ocial ____ _
Sent: ursday, Marc , 1:35 pm

To: 1]l _CDCs: ERT S
Cc: l IOGC) (FBI); tOGC) (FBI);
(oGC) (FBD)T THOWRS, JOLIE r. (0GC) (FBI
Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
/NOFORN

RECORD XxXX

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

From: (oGcc) (FBI)

Sent 9, 2006 1:05 pP™

To: (oGc) (FBI)

Subject® e NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High

/ /NOFORN
RECORD XXXX

b2
lxssTstant-caJera1 counse]l b6

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit bIC
National Security Law Branch
ggg1§§4ﬂf the General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947

UnclacscTTied pma'i'l'l I

T

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

Page 2

b5
bé
bh7C

b7C

b5



NSL VIO-26058

b6
b7¢C
wECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite5. txt

From: | (oGc) (FBI)

Sent: & 9, 2006 1:03 pM

To: (0GC) (FBI)

. 1 _(oco) (ERT); kocey (FBT);
o - iocc FBI); | NG GIE
(0G : WIEE.  (OcCT OB lcoco)
(0GC) (FBI); I(OGC) (FBI)—;I |(OGC)

(FEL) ) . ,

Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website

Importance: High

SEGRET/ /NOFORN

RECORD XXXX
b5
b6
b7C

Please post them under the Banner below in the email from

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681u(b) NsL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681v NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File:! email EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email NSL
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

ASSTITANT General Counsel b7
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

National Security Law Branch

office gf the General counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947

202-3241
UoclassaTie mi]-l

@

]
——— |

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

_____ O —_—————
From (0GC) (FBI)
Sent 006 12:50 P™m
To: — (0GC) (FRI
cc: THOMAS. JULTE - TOGCY (FBI): (occ) (FRI);
(oGcc) (FBI); (0GC) (FBY)
Subject: age re new NSLsS.
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Page 3



NSL VIO-26059

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite5. txt

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

Assistant eeneral Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit }32
FBI HQ Room 7975 202) b5
STU III: 202) 324 T
Unclassified Fax: (20 i I: ﬁbb
Secure Fax: (202) 324 b7C

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

oM: Multip]
DECLASSIFY 09
NOFORN

oM: Multi S
DECLASSIE z 9
/NOFORN

D oM: Multi es
DECLASSIFY 7 309
NOFORN

D OoM: Multi és
DECLASSIFY > 09
NOFORN

DERTVEB—FROM: G=3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntetHigence
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXE 1
~NOEORN —

DERIVED—FROM—G=3_EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterIntetigencé
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEM 1
» NOFORN —

Page 4




NSL VIO-26060

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite5. txt
Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei

DERIVED FROM:
Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPT

Page 5



NSL VIO-26061

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGcwebsite6. txt

o
A

bé
bicC

“3EeRET//NOFORN

RECORD XXXX

Please post them under the Banner below in the email from

b5
b6
b7C

Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

ssistant ceneral Counsel b2
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit .
National Security Law Branch b6
Ofﬁcemenerﬂ Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 b7C
202-32
nclaco LN I
e i

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

DECLASSIFIED BT 65179k ka
Page 1 ON. 09-25-2007




NSL VIO-26062

ndNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite6. txt

From: (oGc) (FBI) hé
Sent: 006 12:50 PM .

To: (06e) (FRIN biC
cc: ‘ (re1) { foce) (FBI);I |

(oGcC) (FBI); (oGc) CFEI)

Subject: BATET 10T age re new NSLs.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top h5
and bottom of the page. bE

I I ] ] b2
al counse b

National Security Law Policy and Training unit bt
FBI HQ Room 7975 b7C

STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: (20, |
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

OM: Multi és
DECLASS, : 9
T//NOFORN

Page ?



NSL VIO-26063

NewECandhslponiesandRannerQcCwebsiteZ Tx1L

bt
b7C

7 /NOFORN
ECORD XXXX

b5

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

From (ocC) (FBI)

Sent 6 1:05 P™M

To: (oGc) (FBI)

Subjects B NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High

ZEERE]/ /NOFORN bE

RECORD XXXX e
b7C

lﬂSSTSTaﬂT'GEﬂLra1 Counsel

Nationa] Security Law Policy and Training unit b2
National Security Law Branch b
office @Generaﬂ Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 Do

202-324 o ! b7C
Il_é |

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

————— original Message-----
S3IFIEL BY £5172dmh/ kst /1t

Page 1



NSL VIO-26064

wECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite?7. txt

Imf)(oéc)

From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 pM
To: focc) (FBI) |
. €e’cleb) rFBI);
1 (0GC)
r o
"| (060) (FB1 (0GC) (FB
Y
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
SPSRET/ /NOFORN

RECORD xxxXx

b6
h7C

b5
bé
b7cC

Please post them under the Banner below 1n the email ftrom|

Please let us know when they are available on the website.

Many thanks

b2
! ral Counsel o ) b6
National Security Law Policy and Training Unit H7C

National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324 .

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney work Product Communication

_____ 2a10al Massadg

From: 0GC) (FBI)

Sent: 06 12:50 PM

To: (0GC) (ERL

cc: (FBI)I | Cosc) (FBI)
(0GC) (FBI) (06C)

Subject: ebpage re new NSLs.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

L1

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top

and bottom of the page.

Page /Z

Eb6

b5
b6
b7C



NSL VIO-26065

WICI noniacandeannarocoucheitraZ txt

Assistant General Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training Unit

FBI HQ Room 7975

STU III: (202) 324
Unclassified Fax: (20,
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney wWork Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

ROM: Multiple
DECLASSIFY 09
s OFORN

ROM: Multip]
DECLASSIFY 09

NOFORN

FROM: Multiple So
S ORN

Page 3

b2
bé
b7C



NSL VIO-26066

bz
b6
bh7¢C
MewECandNSl noniesandRannecocCweheitol Xt
SEeRET / /ORCON,, NOFORN
RECORD XXXX b2
b7E
Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification. b5
Thanks, bé
Julie biC
From (FBI)
Sent :07 pPm
To: (0GC) (FBE
Cc: ©) (FBD) | Cocoy (FBI)| |
(0GC) (FBIJT THOMRS, JULIE (oGC) (FBI . )
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
SEeRET/ /NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
Sent: ursaay, warc ; 1:35 p™
To: 1l (CNCs: FRI SAC'Ss
Cc: ! lOGC) (FBI); AINORA, THOMAS (0GC) (FBI)
(oGC) s ) - (0ce) (FBI) ) -
Ssubject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
SEeRET/ /NOFORN .
RECORD XXXX b5
b6
b7cC

NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.

(oGC) (FBI)
1:05 PMm
(0G¢C) (FBI)

dumh /kzr LRk Page 1



NSL

VIO-26067

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite8. txt

Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner
Importance: High

NOFORN
RECORD xxxx

l-wsyr5tant-sen!ra1 Counsel

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit
National Security Law Branch

office General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324 |
il

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Pro

for posting on OGC website

bz
be
b7C

duct Communication

bé
----- —_— - j C
From: (oGce) (FBI) b
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 P™
To: {0cC) (FBI) ) I( ) ‘
CcC: T QG FBI);
N — o “‘fmco-m_-,([;_Ll
[OGC FBI); THOMAS. JUITE F. (QG Xoco) "
(06C) (FBI);| (0GC) (FBlT’ [Coc)
éﬂﬁﬁéct: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
//NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
b5
b6
Joli®

Please post them under the Banner below in the email f

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >>
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lv EC 2006.03.09.wpd >>
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: email EC 2006.03.09.wpd >>
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: RFPA ec 2006.03.09.wpd >>

>> << File: toll record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File:

>> << File: transactional record EC 2006.03.09.wpd >>
2006.03.09.wpd >>
Please let us know when they are available on the webs

Many thanks

b6
b7C

Page 2

rom

<< File: 168lu(a) NsL

>> << File: 1681u(b) NSL
<< File: 1681v NSL
<< File: email NSL

<< File: RFPA NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
tol1 record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd
<< File: 168lu(a) EC

ite.



NSL VIO-26068

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite8. txt 432
Assistant General Counsel b6
National Security Law PO11CK and Training unit b7C
National Security Law Branc -
office T::f:j General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947
202-324
R -1 I

1 1
e

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney wWork Product Communication

(oGC) (FBI)
006 12:50 p™m
(oGcC) (FBRLD

cc: THOMAG I TE = T0GeY (FBI); koce) (rBI) |
(0GC) (FBI) (oce) (FBRT)
Subject: anner Tor webpage re new NSLsS.

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
and bottom of the page.

b2
l‘RSSTSTHﬂT‘GEﬂEJa1 Counsel ;)5
National Security Law Policy and Training unit bo
FBI HQ Room 7975 n7ic
STU III: (202) 32
Unclassified Fax:
Secure Fax: (202) 324

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

OM: Multi €s
DECLASSI : 09
/NOFORN

ROM: Multip]
DECLASSIFY 09
NOFORN

Page 3



NSL VIO-26069

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite8. txt

OoM: Multi S
DECLASSIE X Q9
NOFORN

ROM: Multipie
DECLASSIFY 09
NOFORN

I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Forei Tgence

Investigations
DECLASSIFICATION EXE|

Page 4



NSL VIO-26070

WICI naniacandpannarocrunhcitag vt b2
b6
hi7C

SESRET//ORCON, NOFORN ho
RECORD XXXX -
b7E
. X . e b5
Please review ASAP and provide corrections or justification. e
- -
Thanks, b7¢C
Julie
_____ o)== -11 a0
From (FBI)
Sent :07 pm
To: (0GC) (FB
Cc: <) (F8D) | foco) (FBI);
(0GC) ; ) . (06C) (FBID ) -
Subject: RE: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
SEGRET/ /NOFORN
RECORD XXXX
From: (0cC) (FBI)
Sent: S ; 1:35 p™
To: : 'S
cc: | foso) (reD) | (oGe) (FBI)
(0GC) TJ, THOMAS, JOLIE F. (0GC) (FBI) . -
subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on 0GC website
Importance: High
/ /NOFORN :
ECORD xxxX :b5
b6
k7C
NSLB will be issuing guidance on this within hours. The EC is on the Director's desk.
..... oriai [EpEgup
From: (oGcc) (FBI)
Sent: 1:05 p™ .
To: (oGc) (FBI) .. . b&
DECLARZIFIED EY S5Y17%duh § B7c
Page 1 0N 09=Z 852007 .



NSL VIO-26071

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite9. txt

Subject: Fw: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High
//NOFORN

RECORD xxxx

b2

bé
Assistant ceneral Counsel b7C

National Security Law Policy and Training uUnit
National Security Law Branch
office pf f:f]Genera1 Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947

202-324

UnclaseiT 1o

=

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

_____ o‘-' 1 e
From: (oGce) (FBI)
Sent: 9, 2006 1:03 P™

amail:l

To: L0GC) (FBI)
oo - | tocoy ¢ )i lcace) (FBT);
NG TERT) (O H [(OGC) FBI) ;
O&CJ_CFBTJ_ OGﬂ—cFrrrlLI 1(aGC) Y

(0GC) (FBi)'

(0GC) (FBI (06C)

LR : . ,
Subject: New EC and NSL ponies and Banner for posting on OGC website
Importance: High ‘

b5
SEERET//NOFORN N
RECORD XXxX be

b7C

Please post them under the Banner below in the email from:

<< File: transactional record NSL 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(a) NSL
2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) EC 2006.03.09.wpd >> << File: 1681lu(b) NSL
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



NSL VIO-26072

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGcwebsite9. txt
Assistant General Counsel )
National Security Law POHCK and Training unit j
National Security Law Branc be

office gf _the General Counsel, FBI, JEH, Room 7947 B7C
202-324 ! N Rt

This is a Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

From: (0ocC) (FBI)

Sent 006 12:50 p™m

To: (0GC) (FBRLY

ce: (FRI); Jcoce) (reD); | |

(0GC) (FBI) (0GC) ‘rrEry ,
Subject: BarTer—TormWerbage re new NSLS. b5
UNCLASSIFIED :bo
NON-RECORD b7C

1

The new NSL forms should be posted with this banner prominently displayed at the top
]

2

Lusrmmelrﬂ Counsel b2

National Security Law Policy and Training unit bé
FBI HQ Room 7975 0o
STU III: (202) 324: b7cC
Unclassified Fax: (2020324 I

Secure Fax: (202) 324-

Privileged Attorney-Client/Attorney Work Product Communication

UNCLASSIFIED

OM: Multi 5
DECLASSIE x 9
/NOFORN

FROM: Multip] s
DECLASSIF 09
NOFORN

Page 3



NSL VIO-26073

NewECandNSLponiesandBanneroGCwebsite9. txt

ROM: Multipl S
NOFORN

FROM: Multiple

OFORN

DERTVED-FROM:_G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counter ] e
Investigations

DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
, RN S T

Page 4



NSL VIO-26074

PSS IVI S JSNTTAT S J2V2 SV VT TV T FSRUTTSE 135 2VT V2N AWPTaTYE NP SVE S

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

So we need to bring this up PRONTO, since this could obviate a lot of NSLs. Thanks.

b5

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED )
b6
b7cC

_651T2dmh/kar S LnE
Page 1



